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" CITY ATTORNEY
DATE: April 4, 2017
TO: Mayor Coursey and Members of the Council
FROM: Teresa Stricker, Interim City Attorney
RE: Quarterly Reports of Settlements and Active Litigation/Claims
for the Third Quarter of 2016 through the First Quarter of 2017 (7/1/2016 to

3/31/2017)

On February 10, 2015, Council authorized the City Attorney to provide a quarterly report to the
Council identifying any settlement agreements entered into by the City with a settlement amount
over $50,000 as recommended by the Open Government Task Force and to provide quarterly
status reports regarding pending litigation matters.

The City Attorney’s Office, during the recent transition period, inadvertently failed to provide
quarterly reporting due to a calendaring error. This has been resolved and this report includes all
missed quarters and reporting will proceed quarterly hereafter.

Attached as Exhibit A, is a list of settlements over $50,000 which have been approved within the
third and fourth quarter of 2016 and first quarter of 2017.

Attached as Exhibit B, is a list of ongoing litigation not yet been resolved as of March 31, 2017.
Attached as Exhibit C, is a list of new claims that have been assigned to the City Attorney's

Office from the Risk Department within the third and fourth quarter of 2016 and first quarter of
2017.
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